Ann Kehoe _
. From: ' anensmg Staff '
' Subject: - Fwe anence Applncatlons W0129 03 MEHL and WO 167 03 Indaver

‘From: Paddy Boer [mailto: paddvbovlerush@hotmall com]
Sent: 07 April 2014 11:41
To: Wexford Receptionist
' Subject Licence Apphcatlons W0129-03 MEHL and WO 167 03 Indaver

Incinerator Bottom Ash Hydrogen Gas Emissions
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Dear Sgrs,: .
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_The EPA will be aware that the above I|cense appllcatlons propose the dlsposal f@\reated (i.e. uncured) bottom ash to Iandf|II
_ S
Q &

‘The Agency quI also be aware that the generatlon of Hydrogen Gas Emlssé&r\%sx‘zdurmg the naturally ‘occurring "curing" process of bottom ash subsequent to

deposmon ina Iandftll is a well documented phenomenon, and may gl\&%rse to assocnated rlsks of fire and/or explosion.
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The resudents of Hollywood and District would request the EPA to ad;d"ress this |mportant Health and Safety issue wnth both appllcants
) (g‘»\ .
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Yours truly, o

Patrick Boyle, B.E. on behalf of Hoilyvyood a‘nd»D»istrict Conservation Group
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